TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: March 17, 2015

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Pierce Contract Service $750/year Terminix
C01544

Mr. Andy Cantrell wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Terminix
to continue service for Pierce St. School. Service term will be for 5 years, March
1, 2015 - February 28, 2020.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Lawhon Contract Service $1,455/year Terminix
C01545

Mr. Andy Cantrell wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Terminix
to continue service for Lawhon School. Service term will be for 5 years. March
1, 2015 - February 28, 2020.

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

**None**

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Church St

Auditorium Facility Rental $400 Nikki Williams
SFR1521

Nikki Williams wishes to use the Church St. Auditorium on April 25, 2015 for
“All that Sparkles” pageant



